
From: Friend, Ashley C
To: Howlett, Scott - FS, NH; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH
Subject: RE: [External Email]RE: B112 access roads
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 11:18:36 AM
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Hi Scott,
 
Thank you for this info and I appreciate your patience as I was in an all-day conference yesterday.
 
Over the weekend we had our contractor install a new chain gate and signage at our construction
road entrance west of Sandwich Notch Road (photos attached). Signage at the other locations were
checked and confirmed to be intact in ROW and at the aforementioned access points. All other gates
continue to be secured and pictures sent when crews are using them or are in the area.
 
Hopefully these measures deter any unauthorized use in this area. We will continue to monitor for
activity and respond accordingly.
 
If you have any questions or concerns please let me know.
 
Thanks,
Ashley
 
 
Ashley Friend

Supervisor- Licensing & Permitting NH

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992
Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com
 

From: Howlett, Scott - FS, NH <scott.w.howlett@usda.gov> 
sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 10:32 AM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Friend, Ashley C
<ashley.friend@eversource.com>
subject: RE: [External Email]RE: B112 access roads

 
eVersOUrCe iT nOTiCe – eXTernAl eMAil sender **** don’t be quick to click! ****

Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from
someone you know, and never provide a user ID or password. Report suspicious emails by selecting
‘Report Phish’ or forwarding to SPAMFEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber
security team.
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Thanks Jasmin,

That sounds good.  I’d maybe just throw up some authorized vehicles only signs on anywhere that
access can be made off Sandwich Notch, Kiah Pond, and Beebe River Roads.  Sandwich Notch is
receiving quite a bit of attention on social media and people were showing their trips up the powerline
roads. Eversource should probable have a copy of our motor vehicle use map, that way they can see
where their administrative access differs from public motor vehicle access.   

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 1:14 PM
To: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>
Cc: Howlett, Scott - FS, NH <scott.w.howlett@usda.gov>
subject: RE: [External Email]RE: B112 access roads

Hi Ashley,

Sorry, I forgot to add Scott’s email! I’ll let him chime in if he has additional recommendations from his
experience.
Thanks for following up.

Jasmin Faunce (she/her) 
Realty Specialist
Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-481-6576
jasmin.faunce@usda.gov
71 White Mountain Drive 
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov

Caring for the land and serving 
people

From: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com> 
sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 12:11 PM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
subject: [External Email]RE: B112 access roads

[External Email] 
If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic; 
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.
Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov
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Hey Jasmin,

I confirmed with the crews and we have “project in progress keep away from crews”  signage in this
area that is still up and in good condition but will add more.

We’re placing concrete blocks and a chain on the entrance of our construction road on the west side
of Sandwich Notch Road to prevent the public from using it since this is the only non-gated entrance

the ROW crosses within WMNF. If you think it is helpful for WMNF to use our project website on any
of theirs to note construction near recreation areas, the link can be found, here:
https://www.eversource.com/content/residential/about/transmission-distribution/projects/new-
hampshire-projects/beebe-river-to-white-lake-line-rebuild-project

If you or the LEO have any additional recommendations we are open to suggestions!

Thanks,
Ashley

Ashley Friend

Supervisor- Licensing & Permitting NH

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992
Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com

From: Friend, Ashley C 
sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 7:56 AM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
subject: RE: B112 access roads

Hey Jasmin,

I didn’t see Scott on the email but will let the team know these are the areas of concern and see
what additional precautions we could potentially take to mitigate issues.

Thanks,
Ashley

Ashley Friend

Supervisor- Licensing & Permitting NH

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992
Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com
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From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:32 PM
To: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>
subject: RE: B112 access roads

eVersOUrCe iT nOTiCe – eXTernAl eMAil sender **** don’t be quick to click! ****

Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from
someone you know, and never provide a user ID or password. Report suspicious emails by selecting
‘Report Phish’ or forwarding to SPAMFEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber
security team.

Hi Ashley,

Our LEO, Scott Howlett, specified that the issues are the created side roads that are off of Sandwich
Notch Rd – Beebe River Rd, Kiah Pond Rd, and Lower Hall Pond Rd that are wide open. I copied Scott
here incase he has any more details to offer.

Thanks,

Jasmin Faunce (she/her) 
Realty Specialist
Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-481-6576
jasmin.faunce@usda.gov
71 White Mountain Drive 
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov

Caring for the land and serving 
people

From: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com> 
sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 8:22 AM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
subject: RE: B112 access roads

Hey Jasmin,
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Time is flying for sure! I’m doing well, thanks, and hope you are too.

Can we please get additional details on this issue to help us address it accordingly? If it’s easier to
get in touch with the Law Enforcement Officer directly please let us know and we’re happy to
coordinate.

Crews have been diligent in shutting/locking the gates since the last incident (5/13).  I’ve been
getting email photo confirmations that the gates have been secured so we’re wondering where the
point of entry is that is referenced. Additionally, if you know where this was posted on social media
the link to the post could be helpful information as well.

The crews haven’t seen any unauthorized vehicle use but will definitely keep an eye out and take
measures to prevent it to the greatest extent possible. We have our regular Project meeting today
so we’ll talk in detail about this with the contractor.

Thanks,
Ashley

Ashley Friend

Supervisor- Licensing & Permitting NH

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992
Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:57 PM
To: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>
subject: B112 access roads

eVersOUrCe iT nOTiCe – eXTernAl eMAil sender **** don’t be quick to click! ****

Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from
someone you know, and never provide a user ID or password. Report suspicious emails by selecting
‘Report Phish’ or forwarding to SPAMFEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber
security team.

Hi Ashley,

Feels like it’s been awhile – hope you and the project are well. I just received word from our Law
Enforcement Officer that there are all sorts of unauthorized vehicles on the access roads/B112
corridor around Sandwich Notch Road. There’s even social media posts telling people to come drive
them. Please secure or post these roads.
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Thanks,

Jasmin Faunce (she/her) 
Realty Specialist
Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-481-6576
jasmin.faunce@usda.gov
71 White Mountain Drive 
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov

Caring for the land and serving 
people

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may
be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is
intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this
message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure,
copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from
viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or
omissions.

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may
be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is
intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this
message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure,
copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
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system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from
viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or
omissions.

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may
be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is
intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this
message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure,
copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other
than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from
viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or
omissions.


